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Expression of Interest  

Clarifications and responses 
This Expression of Interest (EOI) intends to seek suitable contractors/bidders in 

respect of the tenderer, the Revitalising Informal Settlements and their 

Environments (RISE) program. RISE may request additional information from 

potential contractors/bidders during the evaluation process.  

 

Submission 

 Question Response 
1 Can a company appoint an acting director 

(Proxy Director), whose authority will be stated 
in notarised power of attorney, to take part in 
the tender process on behalf of them? 
 

No, the director signing the EOI should have 
appropriate power stated in the company deed. 
 

2 Must an EOI be submitted in one language 
only? (i.e. Indonesian only OR English only) 
 

Contractors/bidders are encouraged to submit 
responses to Schedules 8, 9, 10 and 11 in BOTH 
Indonesian and English. However, it is NOT a 
mandatory requirement to submit EoI responses 
in both languages.  
 

3 Is the closing date of the EOI 17 January 2022 
(item 2.8 project timeline) or 24 January 2022? 
 

The closing of EOI submission is on 24 January 
2022. 
 

4 Are schedules 14, 15, 16 yes or no questions? 
If answered “no”, should further information be 
given? 
 

Schedule 14 and 16 are “yes” or “no” responses. 
Schedule 15 is for contractors/bidders to provide 
insurance details. 
Schedule 17 is to be answered as appropriate. 
Where a question is not applicable, please 
answer with “not applicable” or “N/A”. 
 

5 For Schedule 16, Q.3 what is the legislation, 
policy and act? 
 

Contractors/bidders must comply with all relevant 
regulatory requirements in relation to Value 
Added Tax (VAT) and labour hire. 
 

6 Does the company have to respond to ALL 
questions in the EOI in order to be registered 
as a bidder? 
 

Yes. Contractors/bidders must respond to all 
questions, particularly where they are marked 
"Mandatory". If questions marked "Mandatory" are 
not responded to, the EoI submission will not be 
assessed further and the contractor will be 
notified that they have failed to comply with the 
minimum requirements. 
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7 What is the process for submitting an EOI to 
be able to contribute to the RISE program? 
 

Contractors/bidders must go to the RISE website 
and download documents from the "Tender 
opportunities" page. Refer to the link below: 
 
https://www.rise-program.org/tender-opportunities  
 
Once downloaded, the contractor must email 
RISE to inform the program of intention to submit 
an EoI. The email address is: 
 
tenders.RISE@gmail.com  
 
This will ensure that contractors/bidders receive 
all additional information, addendums and 
responses to requests for clarification. Where 
possible, submissions should be in both 
Indonesian and English, however, this is NOT a 
mandatory requirement. 
 

8 In part C - Attachment 14, what is ‘proof of 
financial feasibility’? 
 

There is no proof of financial feasibility required at 
this stage of the process. Contractors/bidders 
must answer "yes" or "no" to the questions 
provided. If required, RISE may request additional 
financial information from potential 
contractors/bidders.  
 

 

Administration 

 Question Response 
1 In Part C, are the qualifications of experts and 

main equipment required? If so, what are the 
requirements for the qualifications of 
personnel, and type of equipment needed? 
 

Contractors/bidders must provide responses to 
the questions in Part C (Response schedule) of 
the EoI documents. If required, RISE may request 
additional information from potential 
contractors/bidders during the evaluation process. 
 

2 Are experts/skilled personnel allowed for non-
permanent workers? 
 

Contractors/bidders must ensure experts and 
skilled permanent workers are available 
throughout their engagement with RISE program, 
based on applicable Indonesian law and 
regulation (set by the Ministry of Labour) and 
contractors/bidders’ internal HR. 
 

3 Is equipment allowed be rented, or must it be 
owned? 
 

No equipment information is required at this stage 
of the process. If required, RISE may request 
additional information from potential 
contractors/bidders during the evaluation process. 
 

4 What is each item of work to be carried out, 
and the volume? Is this listed in the budget 
plan issued by the principal, or made by the 
contractor? 
 

This is a two-stage tender process:  
Stage 1 - Expression of Interest.  
Stage 2 - Request for Proposal.  
Only contractors/bidders that are shortlisted 
during Stage 1 will be invited to submit a proposal 

https://www.rise-program.org/tender-opportunities
mailto:tenders.RISE@gmail.com
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for Stage 2. Drawings, specifications and 
quantities will be provided in Stage 2. 
 

5 Does the work payment system refer to the 
work weight, or is it based on a monthly 
schedule? 
 

Payments to contractors/bidders will be based on 
monthly progress claims. 
 

6 Can a newly formed company which only has 
experience with one project participate in this 
tender? 
 

All contractors/bidders must read the 
requirements in Part C (Response schedule) and 
make their own assessment about whether they 
have sufficient experience in the appropriate work 
areas to make a submission.  
 

7 In the statement of interest document, the 
required company qualification is a minimum of 
M1. What is the sub-business code required in 
this bidding process? 
 

Classification (K1, K2, K3; M1, M2; B1, B2.) will 
usually show up in a company's SIUJK 
certification issued by LPJK, and minimum of M1 
is mandatory. However, the classification code of 
sub-businesses (e.g. S1001, S1009 and SP009) 
is NOT mandatory. 
 

8 What managerial/personnel are required in this 
tender process? 
 

Contractors/bidders are required to provide the 
responses requested in Part C (Response 
schedule). No other information is required at this 
time. 
 

 

Technical 

 Question Response 
1 Regarding the materials that are required to be 

supplied by Monash University, are they 
available at every work location point? 
 

Only pressure tanks, pumps and control boxes 
are being procured by RISE/Monash University. 
All other materials are to be procured and 
transported to site by the contractors/bidders. 
Pressure tanks will be handed over to the 
successful contractor/bidder(s). Delivery to each 
site will be the contractor/bidder's responsibility. 
 

2 Do other types of construction materials 
comply with Monash University standards, or 
do they refer to SNI? 
 

All materials must comply with the project 
specifications. This information will be provided 
during Stage 2 - Request for Proposal. 
 

3 In this project, are work drawings/detailed 
engineering drawings given to potential 
contractors/bidders? 

 

This is a two-stage tender process:  
Stage 1 - Expression of Interest.  
Stage 2 - Request for Proposal.  
Only contractors/bidders that are shortlisted 
during Stage 1 will be invited to submit a proposal 
for Stage 2. Drawings, specifications and 
quantities will be provided in Stage 2. 
 

 

 

 


